KANE KESSLER, P.C.
1350 Avenue of the Americas
New York, N.Y. 10019
(212) 541-6222
fax (212) 541-9799
Direct dial (212) 519-5154
drothfeld@kanekessler.com

REMINDER MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 1, 2014

TO: Hotel Association of New York City, Inc.
Labor Relations Members
General Managers, Human Resources Directors and Controllers

FROM: Kane Kessler, P.C.
Labor and Employment Law Department

RE: Human Resources Directors Meeting: REMINDER

This is a reminder that we have a Human Resources Directors meeting scheduled
for Monday, October 6, 2014 at 2:30 p.m. at Hudson, in the Hudson Room on the Hotel’s
3" Floor. Hudson is located at 356 West 58" Street, New York, New York.

At the meeting, we will review the Union’s requested changes to the electronic
reporting requirements under Article 66, the impact of the recent increase in Union dues, recent
issues involving technological changes and other matters of interest.

We look forward to seeing you at the meeting.

cc: Joseph E. Spinnato, Esq.
Geoffrey A. Mills, Chairman
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